
A . further obj'ection to the chronological 
-method was that it would be extremely difficult . 
to discern in what order proposals had been · 
submitted, due to the various methods of ~ub- . 
·mitting proposals, such as by letter, messenger, 
·and so forth. 

Mr. 0RDONNEAU (France) supported the pro
posal presented by the representative of Norway. 
One inconvenience in the chronological method 
was that it tended to cause a hurried presenta
tion of proposals and thereby resulted in inferior 
proposals. Such voting might result in no pro
posal being adopted. He .favoured the logical 
order of voting, and agreed with the proviso 
in the Norwegian proposal that a Committee 
could decide, if it so desired, to follow a different 
order of voting. 

The meeting rose at 1.20 p.m. 

FIFTY-SEVENTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on 
Wednesday, 12 November 1947, at 3 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. EL-KHOURI (Syria). 

41. Discussion on the Report of Sub-Com-
. mittee 3 on part Ill of the report of the 
committee on Procedures and Orsan
ization of the General Assembly (docu
ments A/388, A/393, A/C.6/153, A/C. 
6/182, A/C.6/182/Corr.1 and Corr.2, 
A/C.6/183, A/C.6/184, A/C.6/185, A/C. 
6/185/ Add.1, A/C.6/186, A/C.6/187, 
A/C.6/188, A/C.6/W.6, A/C.6/W.9 and 
A/C.6/W.10) 

AMENDMENTS PROPOSED BY THE DELEGATION OF 
THE UNION oF SoviET SociALIST REPUBLics 
(DOCUMENT A/C.6/186). 

Continuation of the discussion on the proposed 
amendment to rule 84 of the Sub-Committee's 
revision and on the amendment proposed by 
Norway to the same rule (document A/C.6/ 183). 

Mr. KAECKENBEECK (Rapporteur) observed 
that there were three proposals on rule 84 
before the Committee: (1) the rule as drafted 
by the Sub-Committee; (2) the rule as amended 
by the delegation of the Union of Soviet Social
ist Republics; (3) the rule as amended by the 
delegation of Norway. It would be necessary 
to take a vote on which of these resolutions 
should be accepted. 

Mr. BoRBERG (Denmark) said that he could 
not accept the amendment proposed by the 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics and would 
vote in favour of the Norwegian amendment. 

Une autre objection que l'on peut presenter 
a !'adoption de Ia methode chronologique est 
qu'il est extr@mement difficile de determiner 
dans quel ordre les propositions ont ete soumises, 
etant donne les diverses fa~ons de les faire 
parvenir (poste, inessagers, etc.). 

M. 0RDONNEAU (France) appuie Ia proposi
tion du representant de Ia Norvege. L'un des 
inconvenients de Ia methode chronologique, 
precise-t-il, reside dans le fait qu'elle tend a 
precipiter le depClt des propositions au detri
ment de leur qualite. De plus, cette fa!;on de 
voter peut avoir pour resultat qu'aucune pro
position ne soit adoptee. M. Ordonneau se de
clare partisan du vote dans l'ordre logique et 
approuve Ia disposition contenue dans Ia pro
position de Ia Norvege et qui precise qu'une 
commission peut, si tel est son desir, voter 
suivant un ordre different. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 20. 

CINQUANTE-SEPTIEME SEANCE 

Tenue d Lake Success, New- York, 
le mercredi 12 novembre 1947, a 15 heures. 

President: M. EL-KHOURI (Syrie). 

41. Discussion du rapport de Ia Sous-Com
mission 3 sur Ia troisieme partie du rap
port du Comite charse d•etudier les 
questions de reslement et d•orsanisation 
de 1• Assemblee senerale (documents 
A/388, A/393, A/C.6/153, A/C.6/182, 
A/C.6/182/Corr.1 et Corr.2, A/C.6/183, 
A/C.6/184, A/C.6/185, A/C.6/185/ 
Add.1, A/C.6/186, A/C.6/187, A/C. 
6/188, A/C.6/W.6, A/C.6/W.9 et A/C. 
6/W.10) 

AMENDEMENTS PROPOSES PAR LA DELE:GATION 
DE L'UNION DES REPUBLIQUES SOCIALISTES 
sovnhiQUES (DocuMENT A/ C.6/ 186) 

Suite de la discussion du projet d'amendement a 
l'article 84 du texte resive par la Sous-Commis
sion, et de l'amendement propose par la Norvege 
ace m2me article (document A / C.6/183). 

M. KAECKENBEECK (Rapporteur), fait obser
ver que trois projets d'article 84 sont soumis ala 
Commission: 1. L'article tel que l'a redige la 
Sous-Commission; 2. !'article amende par Ia 
delegation de I'URSS, et 3. l'article amende par 
Ia delegation de Ia Norvege. II faut choisir entre 
ccs resolutions par voie de scrutin. 

M. BORBERG (Danemark) declare qu'il ne 
peut accepter J'amendement presente par l'Union 
des Republiques socialistes sovietiques, et qu'il 
votera en faveur de l'amendement de Ia Norvege. 

134 



The Sub-Committee had accepted rule 84 as it 
stood by only a small majority, and the rule as 
amended by the delegation of Norway more 
closely followed the rule as originally proposed 
by the Ad Hoc Committee on Rules of Procedure 
of which he had been Rapporteur. 

Mr. ABBASS (Iraq) observed that if rule 84 
were accepted as the Sub-Committee had pro
posed, it would give rise to difficulties in cases 
where the rules requested a two-thirds majority 
on the proposals themselves. He therefore pro
posed the following wording in the first sentence 
of rule 84: "unless it decides otherwise by a two
thirds majority if the decision requires a two
thirds majority, or by a simple majority if the 
decision requires a majority vote." As far as 
the Norwegian amendment was concerned, it 
would be difficult to decide which was the most 
far-reaching proposal; he therefore preferred the 
USSR amendment. 

Mr. SEN (India) said that he preferred the 
prevailing practice, and therefore formally 
moved the deletion of any rule on the subject. 

Mr. DuRDENEVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) observed that the question was 
whether the General Assembly wished to follow 
the logical or the chronological order. To 
follow the chronological order seemed more 
simple, and originally it had appeared that the 
proposal presented by the United States to 
follow the chronological order had been favoured 
by the Committee; it was also favoured by the 
USSR delegation. The draft now suggested by 
the Sub-Committee, however, might allow a 
proposal to be accepted without discussion of 
further proposals. This procedure of accepting 
one proposal and of refusing to consider others 
had been called a "guillotine" procedure, since 
it made it possible to avoid disagreeable pro
posals presented by the minority. The USSR 
delegation was in favour of following the chro
nological order without allowing for the possi
bility of change in the order by a majority vote. 
It desired also that the last sentence of rule 84 
be deleted. 

Sir Hartley SHAWCROSS (United Kingdom) 
said that in any general rule it helped to solve 
procedural difficulties if there was an escape 
clause. The Norwegian suggestion forced a 
decision on which proposal was more far-reach
ing. To decide this might not be difficult in 
amendments to a substantive matter, but in 
many cases the criterion of "the existing situa
tion" would be meaningless. The alternative 
was to follow the chronological order, provided 
that the General Assembly were empowered to 
decide otherwise in exceptional cases. If Mem
bers knew what they were voting for and had 

La Sous-Commission n'a accepte qu'a une majo
rite restreinte !'article 84 sous sa forme actuelle, 
et !'article amende par Ia delegation de Ia Nor
vege se rapproche davantage de !'article propose 
au debut par le Comite ad hoc charge d'etudier 
le reglement interieur, dont .M. Borberg a ete 
rapporteur. 

M. ABBASS (Irak) fait observer que, si !'article 
84 est accepte dans Ia forme que Ia Sous-Commis
sion propose, il en resulte des difficultes dans cer
tains cas ou le reglement exige une majorite des 
deux tiers pour les propositions elles-m@mes. 
En consequence, il propose de rediger comme suit 
Ia premiere phrase de )'article 84: "A moins 
qu'elle n'en decide autrement, par un vote de Ia 
majorite des deux tiers, si Ia decision exige une 
majorite des deux tiers; ou a Ia simple majorite, 
si Ia decision exige un vote a Ia majorite simple". 
En ce qui concerne l'amendement de Ia Norvege, 
il sera difficile de decider quelle proposition a Ia 
plus grande portee; c'est pourquoi il prefere 
l'amendement de I'URSS. 

M. SEN (Inde) declare qu'il prefere le systeme 
actuel et propose officiellement en consequence 
de supprimer toute disposition ace sujet. 

M. DURDENEVSKY (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) fait observer que Ia 
question consiste a savoir si I'Assemblee gene
rale desire suivre l'ordre logique ou l'ordre chro
nologique. II parait plus simple de suivre l'ordre 
chronologique, et, au debut, il a semble que Ia 
Commission etait favorable a Ia proposition 
presentee par les Etats-U nis,asavoir, suivre I' ordre 
chronolpgique; Ia delegation de l'URSS lui etait 
egalement favorable. Le projet que presente 
maintenant Ia Sous-Commission peut toutefois 
permettre a une proposition d'etre acceptee sans 
discussion de proposition ulterieure. La proce
dure qui permet de prendre une proposition et a 
ne pas considerer les autres a ete qualifiee "pro
cedure de Ia guillotine", car elle permet d'eviter 
des propositions peu acceptables presentees par 
Ia minorite. La delegation de I'URSS se declare 
favorable a l'emploi de l'ordre chronologique sans 
que !'on puisse changer l'ordre par un vote de Ia 
majorite. Elle desire egalement faire supprimer 
Ia derniere phrase de !'article 84. 

Sir Hartley SHAWCROSS (Royaume-Uni) decla
re que, dans toute disposition d'ordre general, Ia 
presence d'une clause echappatoire permet de 
de resoudre les difficultes de procedure. La pro
position norvegienne oblige a decider quelle 
proposition a Ia plus grande portee. II peut ne 
pas etre difficile de prendre une decision de ce 
genre pour des amendements a une proposition 
de fond, mais dans bien des cas, le juger d'apres Ia 
"situation existante" serait depourvu de signifi
cation. L'autre solution consiste a suivre l'ordre 
chronologique, sous reserve que l'Assemblee 
generale ait le pouvoir d'en decider autrement 

135 



~lr. ~L\KTO" (Cnitl'd States of America) 
;1p,nl tio.1t in many C:lscs the :\'orwegian ~ro-
1,,.,,tl \ltot:!d utTer no solution for lack of a c:Jte
ri• n, and in utlt,·rs it would cause a loss of t1me. 

s:r ll.trdey SI!.\\\'CRO:iS (United Kingdom) 
a-~ . .-.1 d:.,c the vot<: on the USSR amendment 
~!:ot:!d he di\ itkd. 

~fr. Sr s (lm!i.t) a~kcd that his proposal be 
put to tit!' \ole t:r~t. 

Tit•· <"11.\IH~I.\S requested a vote on the dele
tion (>f t h .. rul•·· a~ propo~cd hy India. 

Tl:f {'"'f'o!.:l .whmittd by India was rejected 
by J/ tO!(f ((1 ·1. 

Sir l!.ntlq· Sli.\WCRo-;s (United Kingdom) 
~-tid tlut tl: .. nutter was now divided into the 
f,,!l"win.: qt:<·-rion'i and should be voted upon 
a•" rdin.:lo:: \I) whether the order should be 
rhr"nnl•·.:i, .tl or lo;::ical; (2) whether the most 
f.tr·r•··'' hin•: prqpo<.tl ~hould be considered first; 
(.\J \lltcthn the words "unless the Assembly 
~h.dl dccid .. othl'rwi-c" should be included; (4) 
\\hrtltcr tlw :\,,crnblr should have the right to 
rlr< lint' to Vfltc on !>llbccquent proposals. 

~lr. i>I'I!D!S!:vs~.:r (l"nion of Soviet Socialist 
Rrpn!~lic,, ~.1id that the 'Cnitcd Kingdom repre
vn!.\tlw w.1" ~u;.:;:l'~ting a vote on principles; 
th" w.t~ not po<.<ih!c sinrc a proposal must have 
a •;~I;Fnr bdnre a vote coulcl be taken. 

. Tl;r: IH.\lR\1.\S a;:rced, and put the :\'onve
.:1 ln .1r.:n:•!m~nt to the vote (document A/C-
, . !.~.1·. . 

dans des cas exceptionnels. Si les Etats )of,.~. 
brcs savent pourquoi ils votent ct s'ils 0 ,,·;· 

courage de leurs convictions, ils ne pcuvent"~.:= 
mis en difficulte en votant sur des proposit~··:: 
prises dans leur ordre chronologique. ~i: ,. 
mains, il parait important de disposer d'une cl·;::: 
se cchappatoire et, de plus, tout Membrc d· ~. 
avoir le droit de se refuser a voter sur d'aut·:; 
propositions, apres que les propositions ar::.:: 
rieurcs ont etc adoptces. En consequence. :1 

appuie !a proposition de Ia Sous-Commission' ... 

M. l\IAKTOS (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) co::. 
vicnt que, dans de nombreux cas, Ia propositir,1 

norvcgienne n'apportera aucune solution t:: 
raison de ['absence d'un criterium, et que, d.t:: 1 

d'autres cas, elle provoquera une pcrte de temp;. 

Sir Hartley SHAWCROSS (Royaumc-Uni) •!c· 
mande que l'on vote sur chacun des points d~ 
l'amendement de l'URSS. 

M. SEN (Inde) dt>mande que l'on vote d'aborrl 
sur sa proposition. 

Le PRESIDENT fait proccder a un vote ~ur h 
suppression de l'article, suivant Ia proposition de 
l'lnde. 

Par 17 voix contre 4, la proposition de l' bzde d 

rejetee. 

Sir Hartley SHAW CROSS (Royaume-Uni) d£rb· 
re que Ia question se trouve maintenant srindte 
de Ia fa!;on suivante et qu'il convient d'en tenir 
compte pour voter: 1. Convient-il d'adoptcr l'or· 
drc chronologique ou l'ordre logiquc? 2. Cnn· 
vient-il d'envisager tout d'abord Ia propo,itin1 
qui a !a plus grande portce ? 3. Convient-il 
d'introduire les mots "a moins que I'Asscmb!(e 
n'en decide autrement"? 4. L'Asscmblcc doit· 
ellc avoir le droit de se refuser a voter sur des 
propositions ulterieures? 

M. DURDENEVSKY (Union des Rcpubliqud 
socialistes sovietiques) declare que le rcprt>c~· 
tant du Royaume-Uni propose de voter sur d•; 
principes; ceci n'est pas possible, etant do~r·'~ 
qu'une proposition doit etre presentee pour diC 

mise aux voix . 

Le PRESIDENT en convient ct met aux w:.~ 
l'amendemcnt de Ia Norvege (document:\ c. 
6/183). 

Par 22 voix contre 14, l'amendemen(de /<2 .r.-·· 
vege est rejete. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix Ia pretni~rc P;: 
tic de I'amendement de l'URSS propos-:nt ~~· 

· d !' rtzcl' · suppnmer dans Ia premiere phrase e a , .: , , 
1 I' • n dec.·· 
cs mots "a moins que I' Assemb ce n e 

autrement". 
p . b I ntions. ,; 

ar 25 vo1x contre 11, avec 2 a s e l t.;' 

Premiere partie de l'amendement prop~s .'t': 
, . . 'I ut> • 

1 Umon des Republiques socialistes sot•tf 
1q 

rejetee. 

136 



Ti:<: Cll.\11{~1.\~ put to the vote the second 
, f tll·' USSR amendment, namely to delete 

, l!' ~ () ... ;':c catir.: }.bt sentence of rule 84. 

Ti:f l(Cor:d part of the amendment proposed by 
:~t Cr:iv11 of S~Y:·iet Socialist Republics was re
,:(.:(.! loy !-I t·o!es to 8, •cith 3 abstentions. 

,\t the rcC]uest of the representative of the 
\'LrliLRI.ASDS, rule 8-l was put to the vote. 

R:1!t S-1 tt'<IS adofJted by 20 votes to 10, with 5 
;; 1·: !m!ions. 

:lmtwlmrnt profJosing to delete certain words 

jr<"ll rule S6. 

\lr. B .\TIIUI{ST (Rapporteur of Sub-Com
mittt·c 3) said that the Ad Iloc Committee had 
propo-;<'d the rule, since under the existing rules 
tllt'rc was none re~anling reconsideration of 
rrjected proposals; it had been adopted by the 
Suld~ommi ttee without change. 

\lr. DuRI>EXE \'SKY (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that his delegation had suggested 
the deletion of the words "by a two-thirds 
nujority of the :\leml>ers present and voting" 
~inrc in fact that rule allowed for the correction 
c,f any mistake made and was a procedural 
nutter. It could therefore be done by a majority 
and tlu-re was no necessity for a vote of two
thirds of the :\I ern hers. 

\lr. KAECKE~l!EECK (Rapporteur) observed 
th.1t ~orne decisions coul<l be taken only by a 
two-thirds majority and that it would he useless 
to rc('onsidt.:r them unless such a course were 
~upportcd by a two-thirds majority. 

\!r . :\tJ.:s nFZ (l'an;"~ma) observed that there 
l\·.1s an inron~ruity in rule 86 as recmnmended 
by the Sub-Committi 'C ;1nd in the USSR amend
m~nt, ~incc in the Ch;1rter it had been est;'lb-
1!-h('d in Article 18 that important matters 
•!1' 1uld he decided by a two-thirds majority. 

\ In n ·ply to ;1 ques tion by :\fr. :\noon (Iran), 
· lr. B.\Tl!l : RST (lbpporteur of Sub-Committee 
.1; nh-.,·rwd th;Jt und e r :\rticle 18, par;1graph 3, 
' '.' th(' Ch.1rl1'r, additional categoric~ of fll1C~
t: r.;1" In he decid ed hv a two-thirds lll;'ljorit\' 
r; ~ :.:ht he determined b~· the General :\!'sembh:. 
T() fl'()l ' ·r1 · - · . .\rr, ,. ,. ' .. . a ~ue~tron was a !'enous m;1ttcr. 

... m,..h tl11 ~ rule should apply. 

p,~~-r .• ~)nwr·: :r·:\·s~;:Y (Cnion of Soviet Socialist 
. · 1 d .w, , ~.11cl th;1t the Committee was con
>'::-: .: 'ilh-t.1nce with procedure. Recon~idcra
·; :'1 \q; a procedural !ll;'lt!Cr ancl should be 
' ·' · :·!rd hy .1 simpll: ltl.'ljnrity. 

Le Prti-:stDEST mt:t aux \'!oix Ll deu, it'·nl•· p.Lrtil.' 

de l'amendement de I'URSS, vi-a!lt ;\ ~up;orin:er 
Ia totalite de !.1 derni(·re phra;;.,· d,· l'.lrtitle S-l. 

Par 20 t'oix co11!re 8, at·a 3 dn~o:!iMl!, /.1 
deuxit\me partie de l'amenr/w:~nt fJrapo!t f•o;r 
l' Union des R;pu/;/iques socia!is!ts st.r. :,::i,;:us tll 
rrjelt'e. 

:\ Ia dcnundc du n·pri· ~t · nt;lllt d,·~ 1'.\\·s-B.\'i, 
!'article 84 est mi:; aux voix. 

Par 20 t•oix (011/re IV, Ill'(( 5 a[,stmtiOIIS, r.utirle 
8rl est aclofJit'. 

Ame111lemozt fJTOfJiJscwt de mf'f"imer cal.zirlS 
mots de l'artidc 86 . 

:\1. U .\TIIURST (lbpporkur dt~ !.1 Sous-Com
mission 3) dl-chre qut·lc Comit{·ad hoc a prof""{: 
cet article puisq11<: 1,. n'-;.:lemt·nt :ll'tu•·ll,·lllt'llt en 
vi~ucur ne com porte aucun art id,~ n·l.tt if .\ 1111 

nouvclexamen d1·s propo~iti11ns qui ont i·t{· n·jt:
tees; cet article a (t{· adopt{· p.1r !.1 Snus-Com

mission s;llls chang<'lll<'ll t. 

l\1. DUIWEXE \'SK\' ( lJ nio11 d•·s IU·publicpl•'~ 
socialistes sovi{·tiqtws) d{·rl.m· qu<' s.1 dt~,··~:o~tion 
a propos{: de supprinwr l, ·s mots";\ !.1 m.tjoritl· 
des dt•ux tiers dl's :\lt-mhn·s pn'·~· ·nts l't \'ot.tnt:~" 
puisqu'en fait cd artirlt· pt'rllll'! dt• corri ;:t'r toute 
faute commise et ~ ~ st pun·mt·nt rt-;:l<·lll<'llt.tin·. 
La d{cision pl'Ut done <·tre pri ,;l! p.lr llll<' lll .ljo
rit(! et il est inutilt! d',·xi>:•·r Ll proportion d··~ 
dl'ux tiers des ;'\ km hrl's. 

l\1. K ,\ECKESBI ·: r·: CK (lbpporl!'nr) f.1it ft'I!Llr
C]ller que n •rtairws dtci,;ions rw pt•ll\'<' 111 ttn! 
prises que par 11111' majorit{· elf's ckux tin~ 1'! cpw, 
par cons(quent, n·s cltcisio11s Ill' p•·un·llt gu.'-re 
(:tn: ul ih-ment t•x:tmin{,·s ;\ ll<Hl\'t·.tu qw· ,,i t.-~ 
deux tiers ell's :\ft.mhn:~ se prononn·nt o·n f.tvc·tlr 

d'un nou\·el examcn. 

:\1. :\JESTlEZ (l'all.lllla) fait r<'lll.lrqrwrqu'iJ Y a 

un manqne d'harmoni1· c·ntn: l'.lrtirt.· 1\(,, n.,·om
mancl{· par Ia S'Hls-Comllli"inn, !'! l'.l!ll<'lld•·IIH'Ilt 
de I'!JRSS, d'unc p.lrt, et 1'.\rticl•· 18 dt' !.1 Ch.lr
te, d 'autre p:lrt, pui ' l(lll! rdui-1·i di·d .tn• 'I"' ' l•·s 
questions import.\llf<''> !'nont dt-ciolo'- ,·~ .\ 11111.' 

majorit{· dt·s d,·ux tins. 

En rt·pon sl' :t \1111' q 'I<''! inn d•· \I. :\111", 11 ! I r.111) 
:\1. B.\Tllt;RST (R.lpport•·llr d• · !.1 Soil< · ( 'nmmi<· 
sion 3) bit rf'lll.!rqw·r qrw. <t' . tpn'.~ I·· p n.l;:r.lphc 
3 de 1':\rtidc IS d l' Ll Ch.1rt•·. 1' .\""' !lll •f;.,. ;Jnt'·
ralc pnurr.l l-t.1hlir d· · 1111:1\'o•ll ,·• c.1to' .:" ' io·« de 
(lll<'"tion< qui <<'rnnt do'cido'-,., .\ 11:1•· m1i •'r itt'- •kR 
dl'llX ti• ·r,;. Ounir .\ 11"'1\'(',\11 Lt olj,,-,, , .inn d'11::c 

(!llf':' tina 1·, t un l'rololo'·!11o' , ;,; . "'· < .-t .\rt it lc 

dcn.1it dnnc <.•pi'li•p:cr. 

;'\L Dl'RllLSL\'~ !,;Y (l'nin :l d<; l\o';11:ldiqw~ 
~nci:~li•:• · ~ ~ tn-i•'· tiq u < ·<-) f!;, l.1r•· cp :•· 1.1 Cn:a· 
mi<.<inn cn:lfnnd },· fn:1d d h l ' r<• · , 'd tr ~ · · · L1 

f]\11'-tion .Ill nn\1'\:cl "'·'mrn do•-< l''"l•!i n:• ·< <'": tJ!lf' 
.1fi.1irc dl' pr,..c(·durc d d <' it o'·tr•· do' .- i·!-'·· .\ h 

nujn~iti· ~imj>!•·· 

JJi 



The C!IAIR~IAN put to the vote the U~SR 
amendment to delete the words "by a tw~-t~~rds 
majority of the .Members present and votmg . 

Tl:e amendment proposed by the Union of 
Sm:iet Socialist Republics was rejected by 18 

t•otes to 9. 

r Amendmwt proposed to rule 90 of the Sub
Commillee' s rttoision. 

Mr. DuRDESEVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that to follow rule 90 as pre
sented in the Sub·Committee's revision would 
lead to absurd results. Accordingly the USSR 
delegation wished to amend that rule by inter
preting the phrase l\lembers present and voting" 
as meaning l\Iembers casting an affirmative or 
negative vote or abstaining. 

Sir Hartley S!IAWCROSS (United Kingdom) 
said that l\lcmbcrs had the right to abstain 
from voting, but if the USSR amendment were 
carried, abstention would have the effect of a 
negative vote, and those who abstained would 
help to reject a proposal but would escape re
sponsibility for it. Representatives should have 
the courage to make up their minds and vote; 
they should not sit on the fence. It should be 
understood that those who abstained abdicated 
their responsibility to those who were voting. 

1\lr. RAAFAT (Egypt) said that when a com
mittee was faced with a proposal, three attitudes 
were possible in favour, against, or neutral; 
abstention was a means of voting, and 
therefore he favoured the USSR amendment. 

The CnAIR~!AN put the USSR amendment 
to the vote. 

~he am~n~ment proposed by the Union of 
S0111el Soctallst Republics was rejected by 21 
votes to 16. 

Amendment proposing to delete parts from rule 
91 of the Sub-Commiltee' s revision. 

. Mr. BATHURST (Rapporteur of Sub-Com
~lttc.e 3) observed that there were two points 
an. this rule. The proposal to begin the roll-call 
With a country drawn by lot was felt t b f . 
tha tl · o e atrer 

n le ~revl.ous practice, since the vote would 
then bcgm With a difTercnt i\le b 

· m er on each 
occasiOn. The escape clause as far as the roll-
call was concerned had been add d . d 
th · h e m or er that 

c ng t to demand a roll-call might . 
I t I ld l . . remam 
>u 5 lou >e so hm1ted that it ' 

abused. could not be 

~Jr. Dt:RDE;~iE\"SKY (Union of So . t S .. 
R bt· ) 'd vte octahst cpu lcs sal that when a ~~ b 
a roll -call it could always be. efm edr requested 
th. I · · reuse byatwo 

m s maJonty according to th" I . -
IS rue as It now 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendem 
. ent de 

J'URS? proposant ~e suppnmer les mots "a Ia 
majonte des deux tiers de Membres present 

, set 
votants . 

Par 18 voix contre 9, l'amendement propose P 
l' Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques :r 

. • ti 
re;ete. 

A mendement a l' article 90 du texte revise de 1 . . a 
Sous- Commzsswn. 

M. DURDENEVSKY (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) decla re que , si !'on se 
conforme a !'a rticle 90 te l qu'il figure dans le 
texte revise par la Sous-Commission, on obtien
dra des resultats absurdes. La delegation de 
l'URSS desire done amender cet article en don. 
nant a Ia phrase "Membres presents et votants" 
le sens de "Membres votant pour ou contre, 0~ 
s'abstenant". 

Sir Hartley SHAWCROSS (Royaume-Uni) decla. 
re que les Membres ont le droit de s'abstenir, 
mais, si l'amendement de I'URSS est adopte, 
une abstention equiva udra a un vote negatif ct 
ceux qui s'abstiendront contribueront au rcjet 
d'une proposition, bien qu'ils evitent toute res· 
ponsabilite. Les representants doivent avoir le 
le courage de prendre une d ecision et de voter, 
ils ne doivent pas etre neutres. II doit etre entcn· 
du que ceux qui s'abstiennent renoncent a leurs 
droits en faveur de ceux qui votent. 

M. RAAF AT (Egypte) declare que , lorsqu'une 
proposition est soumise a une Commission,·trois 
attitudes sont possibles: etre pour, contre ou 
neutre; s'abstenir est une fa<;on de voter, il sera 
done en fave-ur de l'amendement de l'URSS. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement de 
l'URSS. 

Par 21 voix contre 16, l' amendement propose par 
l' Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques est 
rejete. 

A mendement visant a sup primer certaines par· 
ties de l' article 91 du texte revise par la Sous· 
Commission . 

M. BATHURST (Rapporteur de Ia Sous-Corn· 
mission 3), fait remarquer que cet article compor· 
te deux parties. La proposition de commenc~r 
I' I . I m seratt appe nommal par un pays dont e no 
t . , . 1 ethode Ire au SOrt est p)us CQUltable que a ffi . 

em I ~ . ,. . . I mmencera•t p oyee JUSqu tel, plllsque e vote c~ La 
alors chaque fois par un Membre dtfferen~· 

1 
clause de sttrete a ete ajoutee a propos de I appcl 
nominal pour que le droit de d emander un appe 
n . I b . . • t maintenu omma su stste , mats tout en etan 
dans certaines limites pour eviter tout abus. 

M. DURDENEVSKY (Union des Republi!qu~~ 
• ,. I n j\ Cu• 

socta 1stes sovietiques) declare: Lorsqu u t 
b d · J on peu re emande un vote par appel nomma ' d x 
t . I . "t' des cu. OUJOurs e lui refuser par une maJOTI e 

138 



d and it would then be impossible to know 
stoo ' H' d I 
h 

'nd'1vidual votes had been cast. IS e ega-
oWl • 

tion objected to such a procedure, smce world 
opinion was entitled to know how States had 
voted. So far as he knew, there had never been 

abuse of the roll-call in the past and he thus 
an . . . H I .. no reason for this new restnctwn. e a so sa\, 
saw no reason for changing the order of the roll-
call by the drawing of lots, which would be mere 
waste of time. 

]\'fr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) said that a roll 
call had several advantages. It recorded the 
vote and it showed the ratio between the mino
rity and the majority. There was less possibility 
of error in this system and only a slight loss of 
time. He therefore favoured the USSR amend
ment. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the first part 
of the USSR amendment to rule 91, namely, 
to delete from the first sentence the phrase 
"unless the General Assembly objects by a 
majority of two-thirds of the Members present 
and voting". 

The first part of the .amendment proposed by the 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics was adopted 
by 26 votes to 11. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the second 
part of the USSR amendment, namely, to 
delete from the second sentence of rule 91 the 
words "beginning with the Member whose name 
is drawn by lot by the President". 

The second part of the amendment proposed by 
the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics was re
jected by 2 5 votes to 9. 

Amendment proposing to delete the second 
sentence from rule 93 of the Sub-Committee's 
revision and amendment proposed by Norway 
(document A/C.6/183, paragraph 2). 

Mr. DuRDENEVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that his delegation had sug
gested the deletion of the words "there shall be 
no nominations" because the USSR delegation 
had always been in favour of open nominations. 

~fr. SEYERSTED (Norway) said that his dele
~atton had moved the same amendment since 
tt sawn f h . . . . o reason or not avmg nommat10ns m 
t~e General Assembly. Without such nomina
ttons a delegation had no guidance except 
t?rough the Press and corridor politics. Suffi
ctent protection from pressure existed in the 
process of secret balloting. 

tiers conformement a !'article 91 tel qu'il est 
actuellement. Il est alors impossible de savoir 
c~mment chaque Membre a vote. Sa delegation 
s oppose a une telle procedure, puisque !'opinion 
publique mondiale a le droit de savoir de quelle 
fa<;on chaque pays a vote. II n'a jamais eu con
naissance, pour sa part, de demandes abusivcs 
de vote par appel nominal, il ne voit done aucune 
raison justifiant cette nouvelle restriction. II ne 
voit pas non plus de raison de changer I'ordre de 
l'appel nominal en tirant au sort le nom d'un 
pays; ce serait une perte de temps pure et simple. 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) estime que le vote 
par appel nominal presente plusieurs avantages. 
II donne un compte rendu exact du scrutin et 
indique !'importance de Ia minorite par rapport 
a Ia majorite. Ce systt~me comporte moins de 
chances d'erreurs et Ia perte de temps qu'il en
tralne est minime. II se pronone<~ .en faveur de 
I'amendement de I'URSS. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix Ia premiere partie 
de l'amendement de I'URSS a !'article 91; cet 
amendement propose de supprimer, dans Ia pre
miere phrase, les mots "a moins que l'Asscmblee 
generale ne s'y oppose, a Ia majorite des deux 
tiers des Membres presents et votants". 

Par 26 voix contre 11, la premiere partie de 
l' amendement propose par l' Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques est adoptee. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix Ia seconde partie 
de l'amendement propose par I'URSS; cet amen
dement vise a supprimer, dans Ia deuxicme phra
se de !'article 91, les mots "en commen<;ant par le 
Membre dont Je nom est tire au sort par le 
President". 

Par 25 voix contre 9, la seconde partie de ['amen
dement propose par l' Union des Republiques socia
listes soviCtiques est rejetee. 

Amendement visant d supprimer la seconde 
phrase de ['article 93 du texte revise par la Sous
Commission. Amendement de la Norvege (docu
ment A/C.6/183, paragraphe 2). 

M. DuRDENEVSKY (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) declare que sa delegation 
a propose Ia suppression des mots "ne sera pas 
fait de presentation de candidature" parce que Ia 
delegation de J'URSS s'est toujours prononcee en 
faveur des candidatures officielles. 

M. SEYERSTED (Norvcge) declare que sa dele
gation a presentc le meme amendement parce 
qu'elle ne voit aucune raison pour que Ia presen
tation des candidatures nc se fasse pas a I'Assem
blee generale. Si les candidatures ne sont pas 
connues de cette fa<;on, les delegations ne peu
vent se tenir au courant que par Ia pressc ou par 
Jes bruits de couloir. Le scrutin secret constitue 
une protection suffisante contrc les influences 
exterieures. 

139 



Sir Hartley SHAWCROSS (United Kingdom) 
said that this rule had been adopted after the 
first part of the first session of the General 
Assembly; experience showed that open or oral 
nominations were inimical to the democratic 
process, since they allowed predominating influ
ence to be exercised by more powerful Govern
ments. There could be no protection in a secret 
ballot alone, since representatives were asked 
to come to the rostrum and record their attitude; 
the only real protection for States was in not 
having nominations from the rostrum. 

The representatives of CuBA, !RAN and 
LEBANON supported the view expressed by the 
United Kingdom representative. 

Mr. DURDENEVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) observed that he could not see how 
his suggestion could be a violation of democratic 
principles. 

Mr. SEYERSTED (Norway) pointed out that 
he was not against the secret ballot, but only 
against the prohibition of nominations. ·The 
absence of nominations might also result in 
unsatisfactory geographical distribution. 

The · CHAIRMAN put to the vote the USSR 
and Norwegian proposals for the deletion of the 
phrase "there shall be no nominations." 

The amendments proposed by the Union _of 
Soviet Socialist Republics and by Norway were 
rejected by 28 votes to 8, with 2 abstentions. 

Amendment proposing to delete rule 116 (a) of the 
Sub- Committee's revision. 

Mr. DURDENEVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that he considered the insertion 
of _rule 116 (a) to be an error which would lead 
to a double procedure. To carry out nominations 
for elections of Committee officers in such a 
fashion would lead to back-door intrigues, and 
the persons nominated would be those who were 
best krioWn to the Committee members, but 
would not necessarily be the most capable. 
The USSR del~ation was therefore strenuously 
opposed to this rule. 

Mr. BERGSTROM (Sweden) said that the rule, 
which had originally been proposed by the 
Swedish delegation, was intended to enable 
nominations to be prepared by orderly means 
and to ensure geographical distribu_tion. At 
present the initiative for nominations was in 
the hands . of certain deleg~tions, and he felt 

. that this rule . would correct the matter and 

Sir Hartley SHAWCROSS (Royaume-Uni) decla
re que cet article a ete adopte apr~s Ia premiere 
partie de Ia premiere session de 1' Assemblee gene
rale; !'experience prouve que les candidatures 
faites officiellement ou par declaration ne sont 
pas compatibles avec des procedes democrati
ques, puisqu'elles permettent aux Gouverne
ments les plus puissants d'exercer une influence 
preponderante. Le scrutin secret ne peut assurer 
a lui seul une protection suffisante, puisque Ies 
representants sont pries de venir a la tribune et 
d'expliquer leur attitude; le seul moyen pouvant 
assurer Ia protection reelle aux Etats contre les 
influences exterieures serait de ne pas presenter 
de candidature a la tribune. 

Les representants de CuBA, de !'IRAN et du 
LIBAN appuient le point de vue du representant 
du Royaume-Uni. 

M. DURDENEVSKY (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) fait remarquer qu'il ne 
voit pas comment sa proposition peut constituer 
une violation des principes democratiques. 

M. SEYERSTED (Norvege) fait remarquer qu'il 
ne s'oppose pas au scrutin secret, mais seulement 
a !'interdiction de la presentation des candida
tures. En ne presentant pas de candidatures, on 
risque egalement de ne pas avoir une repartition 
geographique satisfaisante. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix les propositions 
de I'URSS et de Ia Norvege visant a Ia suppres
sion des mots: "II ne sera pas .fait de presenta
tion des candidatures". 

Par 28 voix contre 8, avec 2 abstentio.ns, les 
amendements de l' Union des Republiques socialis
tes sovietiques et de la Norvege sont rejetes. 

A mendement tendant a sup primer l' article 
116 a) du texte revise par la Sous-Commihion. 

M. DURDENEVSKY (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) declare qu'il estime que 
!'insertion de !'article 116 a). est une erreur qui 
entrainera Ia creation d'une double procedure. 
Le fait ·de designer de cette maniere les candi
dats au Bureau de Ia Commission donnera lieu 
a des intrigues, et les personnes designees seront 
celles qui sont le mieux connues des membres de 
Ia Commission, mais non obligatoirement celles 
qui sont les plus capables. La delegation de 
I'URSS s'oppose done energiquement a !'adop
tion de cet article: 

M. BERGSTROM (Suede) dit que cet article~ 
primitivement propose par la dell~gation sue
doise, etait destine a permettre Ia preparation 
·des candidatures par des methodes ordonnees 
et.a assur:-er:- le respect de Ia distribution geogra
phique. L'initiative de Ia presentation de~. can
didatures est actuellement aux mains de cer
taines delegations, et il estime que cet article 

140 



should certainly be given a trial, since it did 
not prevent other nominations from being made. 

Sir Hartley SHAWCROSS (United Kingdom) 
regarded the proposal for a nominating com
mittee as wholly unnecessary. The right to such 
nominations should be in the hands of all delega
tions and there should be no overriding author
ity. The committee chairmen should be elected 
for their individual qualifications; the heads of 
delegations should dealwith the matter and not 
persons who merely happened to be at United 
Nations headquarters before the General Assem
bly was opened. 

Mr. ABBASS (Iraq) agreed for the most part 
with the representative of the United Kingdom, 
but felt that there might be some merit in the 
Swedish proposal; if it were accepted, however, 
i't; should be amended to read "shall, after con
sultation with the various delegations, meet." 

Mr. SEYERSTED (Norway) observed that the 
United Kingdom representative seemed to mis
understand the Swedish proposal. Everyone 
agreed that competent persons must be elected 
as officers of committees. This could be handled 
better if the nominations committee, which was 
to meet three days in advance, were to be given 
a list of the representatives of the various delega
tions accompanied by a tentative list of the 
distribution of · these representatives over the 
various committees. The Secretariat could 
request such a list when it asked for the list of 
names. 

Mr. Cc>TE (Canada) 'said that he was forced 
to disagree with the representative of the United 
Kingdom since he felt that rule 116 (a) would be 
beneficial, especially if lists were sent in. 

Sir Hartley SHAWCRoss (United Kingdom) · 
said that even if lists were sent in, it was im- · 
possible to telL who would be available and what 
their qualifications were. He pointed out how 
impossible such a procedure would have been 
in a situation such as that of the Ad H~c Com
mittee on Palestine. 

The CHAIRMAN observed that this rule· re
ferred only to the Main Committees and not to 
ad hoc ·committees. 

remedierait a ce fait et devrait certainement 
etre mis a l'essai, puisqu'il n'empeche pas 
d'autres presentations de candidatures. 

Sir Hartley SHAWCROSS (Royaume-Uni) es
time totalement inutile Ia proposition tendant 
a Ia creation d'une commission chargee de Ia 
presentation des candidatures. Toutes les dele
gations doivent avoir le droit de participer a 
ces presentations de candidatures, et il ne de
vrait pas y avoir d'autorite predominante. Les 
Presidents des Commissions devraient ~tre elus 
d'apres leurs capacites personnelles. Cette ques
tion devrait ~tre reglee par les chefs des dele
gations, et non par des personnes qui se trouve
raient simplement au siege de !'Organisation 
avant le debut de l'Assemblee generale. 

· M. ABBASS (Irak) est d'accord avec !'en
semble de Ia declaration . du representant du 
Royaume-Uni, mais estime que Ia proposition 
de Ia Suede n'est pas denuee de merite. Si on 
veut.l'adopter, .on devrait neanmoins,I'amender 
de Ia maniere suivante: "se reunira apres con
sultation avec les differentes delegations". 

M. SEYERSTED (Norvege) fait remarquer que 
le representant du Royaume-Uni para1t donner 
une mauvaise interpretation a Ia proposition de 
Ia Suede. I1 est bien entendu que l'on doit elire 
des personnalites competentes aux pastes des 
bureaux des commissions. On y parviendrait 
encore mieux si ·on communiquait a Ia com
miss~on chargee de Ia presentation des candida
tures, qui' siegerait trois jours a I' a vance, une 
Iiste des representants des differentes delega
tions en m~me temps qu'une liste provisoire de Ia 
repartition de ces representants dans les diffe
rentes commissions. Le Secretariat pourrait 
demander cette Iiste en meme temps qu'il de
mande Ia liste des noms. 

M. CoTE (Canada) dit qu'il ne peut etre d'ac
cord avec le representant du Royaume-Uni, car 
il estime que !'article 116 a) serait avantageux, 
notamment si les listes sont communiquees. 

Sir Hartley SHAWCRoss (Royaume-Uni) de
clare que, meme dans le <;as ou Ies listes seraient 
communiquees, il serait impossible de savoir sur 
quels candidats on pourra compter, ni quelles 
seraient leurs capacites. II fait remarquer com
bien une telle. procedure aurait ete genante dans 
un cas . comparable a celui de Ia Commission 
ad hoc chargee de Ia question p~lestinienne. 

Le PRESIDENT fait observer que cet article 
s'applique uniquement aux grandes Commis
sions et non aux commissions ad hoc. 

' ' 

M. RAAFAT (Egypte) reinarque que !'attitude Mr. RAAFAT (Egypt) remarked that there 
was an inconsistency in the attitude of the 
Union of Soviet Socialist RepubliCs, since that 
delegation favoured nominations in rule 93 and 
was against nominations in ruie 116 (a). 

de !'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques 
est illogique, sa delegation se declarant en fa

. veur des presentations de candidatures a l'oc

. casion de !'article 93 et contre cette presentation 
a !'occasion de )'article 116 a). 

141 



Mr. SEN (India) supported the USSR motion; 
such a rule would subject small countries to 
great pressure. 

Mr. BoRBERG (Denmark) said that rule 116 
should have been discussed before rule 116 (a). 
since it provided answers to the arguments of the 
United Kingdom representative. Suggestions 
for chairmen might be made in the first report, 
and for the other officers in a further report. 

Mr. BERGSTROM (Sweden) in answer to the 
United Kingdom representative's observation 
that important representatives arrive only the 
night before the General Assembly, said that 
certainly representatives of permanent delega
tions should be able to meet three days in ad
vance of the General Assembly. 

Mr. DuRDENEVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that the inconsistency in the 
attitude of the Union of Soviet Socialist Repu b
lics to which the representatives of Egypt ·had 
referred did not in fact exist, since in one case 
the USSR was supporting open nominations 
before the General Assembly, while in the 
second case it was denying the right of a special 
committee to make nominations, since it felt 
that such nominations by a committee would 
endanger the secret ballot. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the USSR 
amendment to delete rule 116 (a). 

The amendment proposed by the union of 
Soviet Socialist Republics --was udopted by 27 
votes to 4. 

Amendment proposing to delete parts from rule 
149 (a) of the Sub-Committee's revision. 

Mr. BATHURST . (Rapporteur of _Sub-Com
mittee 3) observed that ArtiCle 22 of the Charter 
provided that the General Assembly might 
establish such subsidiary organs as it deemed 
necessary for the performance of its functions. 
That provision was in the existing rule of pro
cedure and in the rule now before the Com
mittee. At the present time it was necessary 
to look through all the rules to determine which 
rule applied when a subsidiary organ was estab
lished. Of course the General Assembly could 
provide rules of procedure if it so decided, but 
if it did not so decide, the r.~Jes as they now 
existed might not be appropriate for a subsidiary 
organ~ Accordingly the Sub-Committee had 
provided that the subsidiary organ itself should 

--be able to decide upon its rules of procedure. 

M. SEN (Inde) appuie Ia proposition de 
l'URSS; cet article exposerait Ies petits pays a 
de fortes pressions. 

M. BoRBERG (Danemark) declare qu'il au
rait fallu discuter !'article 116 avant !'article 
116 a) puisque celui-ci fournit des reponses aux 
arguments du representant du Royaume-Uni; 
on pourrait presenter dans un premier rapport 
des suggestions relatives au choix des presidents, 
un deuxieme rapport etant ensuite consacre aux 
autres membres du bureau. 

M. BERGSTRbM (Suede), repondant a !'obser
vation du representant du Royaume-Uni selon 
laquelle Ies representants importants n'arrivent 
que Ia veille du jour ou se reunit l'Assemblee 
generale, declare que les representants des dele
gations permanentes auraient certainement Ia 
possibilite de se reunir trois jours avant le 
debut de I'Assemblee generale. 

M. DuRDENEVSKY (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) dit que le manque de 
logique que le representant de l'Egypte re
proche a !'attitude de !'Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques n'existe pas en realite, 
puisque, dans un cas, !'Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques appuie Ia presentation 
officielle des candidatures ·devant l'Assemblee 
generate, alors que, dans !'autre cas, elle refuse 
a une commission Speciale le droit de pfesenter 
des candidatures, etant donne qu'elle estime 
que cela nuirait au secret du scrutin. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement 
propose par l'Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques et tendant a supprimer !'article 
116a). 

Par 27 voix contre 9, 1' amendement propose par 
l' Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques est 
adopte. 

Proposition tendant d supprimer !'article 149 a) 
du texte revise par la Sous-Commission. 

M .. BATHURST (Rapporteur de Ia Sous-Com
mission 3), fait observer que !'Article 22 de la 
Charte stipule que l'Assemblee generale peut 
creer les organes subsidiaires qu'elle juge neces
saires a l'exercice de ses fonctions. Cette dispo
sition se trouve dans !'article actuellement en 
vigueur du reglement interieur et dans le texte 
revise. II est a present necessaire de rechercher 
que! est le reglement qui s'applique lorsqu'on 
cree un organe subsidiaire. L' Assemblee gene
rale peut, evidemment, rediger un reglement 
interieur si elle en decide ainsi, mais, si elle en 
decide autrement, Jes reglements existant ac
tuellement peuvent ne pas convenir pour un 
organe subsidiaire. La Sous-Commission a done 
prevu que l'organe subsidiaire doit pouvoir 
adopter lui-m~me son propre reglemept inte-

142 



Moreover, it was felt that, for the sake of clarity, 
this rule should be placed in a separate chapter. 

Mr. DuRDENEVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) raised the question as to what a 
subsidiary organ was, and asked if it included a 
committee. He felt that, if the Sub-Committee's 
recommendation to place this rule in a separate 
chapter were followed, it would be tantamount 
to a decision that committees themselves were 
not subsidiaryorgans of the General Assembly; 
and no such distinction had been made by the 
Charter. If a committee continued to function 
between the two sessions of the General Assem
bly, in all probability it became a subsidiary 
organ. The introduction of this rule would sanc
tion the idea that the General Assembly and 
subsidiary organs were on the same level, since 
they both could decide what rules would apply. 
In his opinion it was the General Assembly 
alone that should so decide; he therefore wished 
to delete the words "or subsidiary organ", and 
would like to see the rule transferred to the end 
of the chapter on committees, after rule 145 of 
the Sub-Committee's revision, since to place it 
in a special chapter would make it apply to 
subsidiary organs only. 

Mr. BECKETT (United Kingdom) said that 
he was compelled to vote against the proposal 
submitted by the USSR delegation, since sub
sidiary organs were apt to be commissions of all 
sorts, such as the proposed international law 
commission, and there was no presumption that 
rules suitable for an Assembly committee were 
also suitable for such a body. 

A subsidiary organ needed latitude to accept 
satisfactory rules, and if the amendment pro
posed by the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 
were to be accepted, such an organ would be 
completely restricted. A committee was not 
usually a subsidiary organ, but was part of the 
General Assembly itself. 

Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) said 
that he would vote against the USSR amend
ment and in favour of the Sub-Committee's 
rule, on the understanding that this was not an 
interpretation of the Charter but merely a rule 
created for the sake of convenience. 

Mr. FELLER, representing the Secretary
General, said that several bodies had already 
been created which were subsidiary organs, such 
as the External Auditors, the International 
Children's Emergency Fund, and the Joint 
Staff Benefit Committee. The resolutions setting 
up these organs contained no provisions as to 

rieur. De· plus il semble que, pour des raisons 
de clara~. cet article devrait etre place dans un 
chapitre a part. 

M. DuRDENEVSKY (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) souleve la question de la 
definition d'un organe subsidiaire et demande 
si on peut comprendre dans cette definition les 
commissions. II estime que, si l'on suit la recom
mandation de Ia Sous-Commission et que I'on 
place cet article dans un chapitre a part, cela 
equivaudra a decider que Ies commissions elles
memes ne sont pas des organes subsidiaires de 
I'Assemblee generale, et cette distinction ne se 
trouve pas dans la Charte. Si une commission 
continue a fonctionner dans I'intervalle de deux 
sessions de l'Assemblee generale, elle devient, 
tres probablement, un organe subsidiaire. L'in
troduction de cet article sanctionnerait !'idee 
que l'Assemblee generale et Ies organes subsi
diaires sont sur le meme plan, puisque les uns 
et les autres pourraient decider du reglement a 
appliquer. Selon M. Durdenevsky, l'Assembll~e 

generale devrait pouvoir prendre une telle 
decision, il desire done supprimer les mots 
"ou l'organe subsidiaire" et voudrait voir 
!'article reporte a la fin du chapitre sur les 
commissions, a Ia suite de !'article 145 du texte 
revise par la Sous-Commission, puisque son 
insertion dans un chapitre special limiterait son 
application aux organes subsidiaires. 

M. BECKETT (Royaume-Uni) dit qu'il est 
oblige de voter contre Ia proposition de Ia dele
gation de l'URSS, etant donne que les organes 
subsidiaires peuvent etre des commissions de 
toute sorte comme Ia commission du droit 
international envisagee, et il n'y aaucune raison 
pour que le reglement interieur qui convient a 
une commission de I'Assemblee generale con
vienne egalement a un tel organisme. 

Un organe subsidiaire doit avoir Ia Iiberte 
d'adopter un reglement satisfaisant. Si l'on 
acceptait I'amendement propose par !'Union 
des Republiques socialistes sovietiques, un tel 
organe serait absolument prive de Iiberte d'ac
tion .. Une commission n'est generalement pas 
un organe subsidiaire, mais constitute une 
partie de l'Assemblee elle-meme. 

M. MAKTOS (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) declare 
qu'il votera contre I'amendement de I'URSS 
et pour !'article de Ia Sous-Commission, etant 
bien entendu que cet article n'est pas une inter
pretation de Ia Charte, mais simplement un 
article redige pour des raisons de commodite. 

M. FELLER (representant le Secretaire gene
ral), dit qu'on a deja cree plusieurs organes qui 
soot des organes subsidiaires, par exemple Ie 
Comite des CoQlmissaires aux comptes, Ie 
Fonds international de secours a l'enfance et le 
Comite de la Caisse des pensions du personnel. 
Les resolutions qui ont cree ces organismes ne 

143 



·l. h they were to follow, 
the ruks of procedure'' 11~ d set up their own 
and in most cases they th: text were changed 
rules of procedure._ If such organs would have 
so as to alter that nght, mbl for their rules of 
to go to the General Asse y 
pnx:l·dure. 

. t to the vote the amend-
The CH .\lR)L\~ pu . f S · t Socialist 

·d by the Umon o ovte 
nH:nt propos~ h fir t sentence of 
Republics to delete t e s 
rule 149 (a). 

d b the Union of The amendment propose y . t d by 24 
SO'r:id Socialist Republics was reJeC e 
t'O!tS to 11 . 

"Ir DtlllGO (Cuba) said that the Chartther 
" · bl' h" whereas e used the words "may esta IS ,' 

rule used the words "may set up 

The CtL\IR\tA:-< agreed that this should be 
corrected. 

The CH ,\lR\tA:-< put to the vote the USSR 
I h d "or the sub-amcndmen t to de etc t e wor s f 

. _,. an" from the second sentence o stut;try org, 
rule 149 (a) . 

The amendment proposed by the Union of 
SO'r:id Socialist Republics was rejected by 28 
t'c>tes to 7. 

The CHAIR\!AN put to the vote the USSR 
amendment to transfer rule 149 (a) to the end 
of the Chapter on Committees. 

Tlze amendment proposed by the Union of 
So't:iet Socialist Republics was rejected by 25 
t·olcs to 8. 

A\tE:-ou\tE:-or rRorosED BY INDIA TO RULE 95 
OF THE Sun-(Om!lTTEE'S REVISION (DOCU
m::-or A/C.6/188). 

:\Ir. SE~ (India) observed that if this amend
ment were carried, a change would also have 
to be made in rule 94. The change proposed 
by the Sub-Committee had been made as a 
result of difficulties created by a particular and 
unusual situation. The Indian delegation 
favoured the rule as it had previously stood, 
but if there was to be a new rule, it preferred 
th.1t it should be restricted as proposed by the 
Indian amendment. 

:\lr. KAECKE:i'BEECE: (Rapporteur) observed 
that the rule had been drafted by the Ad Hoc 
Committee before the situation arose to which 
:'.Ir. Sen referred. 

The CII.\IR~L\:i' drew attention to the error 
th .1t in Rule 95 the following words had been 
left out: "these provisions shall not prejudice 
the application of Rules 103, 104, 106 and 109." 

. 'tions relatives au 
contenaient pas de ~~Ispodselvraient adopter et, 

·· , · ur qu 1 s 
reglement mtene s organismes ont 

I t des cas, ce . s· I dans Ia p upar 
1 

nt inte neur. 1 e 
adopte leur propre ~e~ erne aniere a limiter ce 
texte etait transforme. e m es organismes de

droit de reglement:tl~~ss~mblee generale de 
vraient demander ~ , . 
fixer leur reglement mteneur. 

voix 1' amendement 
Le PRESIDENT. m~ a~epubliques socialistes 

propose par l'Umon e~ pprimer la premiere 
sovietiques et tendant su 
phrase de !'article 149 a). 

. 11 l' amendement propose Par 24 'iJO'tX contre ' . z· ., 
. d R 'p bliques socw 1stes some-par l' Umon es e u 

tiques est rejete. 

(Cuba) dit que Ia Charte a em-
M. DIHIGO " 1 que dans 

" t creer a ors Ploye les mots: peu f . bl' " 
· 1 t "peut eta 1r · !'article on trouve es mo s 

. ceci doit etre Le PRESIDENT convJent que 
corrige. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amen~e~ent 
, l'U . n des R epubliqucs soc1altstes propose par mo 

sovietiques et t endant a supprimer les ~ots: 
"ou l'organe subsidiaire" dans Ia deuxicme 
phrase de l' article 149 a)· 

Par 28 voix contre 7, l'amende~e~t propo.~e 
par l' Union des Republiques soczaltstes sovte
tiques est rejete. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amcndcment de 
l'URSS et tendant a reporter !'article 149 a) 
a Ia fin du chapitre relatif aux commissions. 

Par 25 voix contre 8, l' amendement propose par 
l' Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques 
est rejet'e. 

AMENDEMENT A L' ARTICLE 95 DU PRO JET DE LA 

Sous-COMMISSION, PRESENTE PAR L'INDE 
(DOCUMENT A/ C.6/ 188). 

M. SEN (Inde) fait observer que, si cet amen
dement est adopte, il faudra egalcmcnt modifier 
!'article 94. La Sous-Commission a propos~ 
cette modification en raison des difficult~s 
creees par une situation particulierc ct inhabi
tuelle. La delegation de l'Inde se declare en 
faveur du maintien du t exte primitif de l'ar· 
tide, mais, si l'on doit n~~diger un nouvel article, 
elle prefere que Ia portee en soit limitee, comme 
le propose l'amendement de 1' Inde. 

M. KAECKENBEECK (Rapporteur) fait obser· 
ver que le Comite ad hoc a r edige I' article avant 
que se presente la situation a laquelle M. Sen 
fait allusion. · 

Le PRESIDENT attire l'attcntion sur une 
erreur a la suite de laquelle lcs mots suivants 1 

ont ete omis dans !'article 95: "ces dispositions 
ne . portent pas atteinte a l'application des 
arttcles 103, 104, 106 et 109". 

144 



The Chai:..~ 
to the vote. ~an put the Indian 

The ame~<::Z. 
jected by 19 "<::..7 7?-z.ent proposed 

<::>Les to J5. 
PROPOSED ~ 
(DOCUME~-::.:- ~~D~IE~TS TO 

A/C.6/18~ J ~ A j C.6/\V.6, 
RE\'1,.;1: IU ' I.I : )(Jj', 

.t\.: c.(J. \\'.') .wd 

Mr. MAK-=-:-<::::> . d S 
that actuall~ t~ (Um:e ~ates of .-\r11n i. ·.1·l ~ . tid 
ment AjC.6. .............-~ e Um.tcd. tates pru~">· . d r.docu-

. fth - 6)\\asmconfo nHtt ,·wi ththc 
vtews o e ~ .... ,b C 'tt . ........ - ommt ee. 

Mr. BAT'3:3[: ~:R.. (R t 
'tt 3) ST appor cur uf Sul>-Corn· 

~~ ~e S a_~~~pted this amendntc·rtt, and Sir 
arte~ H~""-""'V'"c:noss (United Kin•:•l.,nt 1 with· 

draw hts ara...~I"1c:lment (document .\. ·(·_,,_lSI). 

The CHAr::~~ .AN stated that, since th.·r 1• \n·rc 
no objectioDL s:> h 'd d 1 1 -, e cons1 ere rue IJ1 ;q•pro\'('<1 
as amended "I::::>~ the United State::; •kl,· :.:.ttion. 

AMENDMENI:- PROPOSED BY \" t :< ;t> .r. \ \ ' 1.\ lll 

DELETE Rc.:::r:I.-:::E: 145 (DOCUMENT .-\, ( '.t>: \V. 'I) 

Mr. MA~::::JI3::!:3 (Yu~oslavia) said tiLt! hi ·• ddc:· 
gation propc:::> :::5 .~cl the deletion o f nrlt: ll.'i, ~inn: 
in the past t~C3.. t rule had not been irllplt·Jn•·nt•·d, 
and if it waE:;. 11e>t implemented it \\'.t'• n"t n,.,.,.,. 
sary. If ho'""~--......rer it were i~plenwr1 t ··d ,, ., it w.t ·• 
now indicat~<:l. it might be, it nti :.: lit pr" \"' n:· 
tremely harx::x-:1.£"'1..11; such a rule cottld l''' ·, ludt· .:t 
delegation fr<:::>m submitting an ant•·ndn~t·n_t .'~~ 
the General ~~scn1bly. The rule ,,·; t·; t••o '' ': "1. 

d d _. ...._be General Asscnd ,J\· in J'lt-11.11'}' an re uceLL &..- •• 

· __...,....,ere recordin(T nl ·tcltln•·. In tht' sess10n to a. _._ ~ ~ "' · 
t C ---tee resolutions or p:tr·t-. nf r•· -nlu· 

pas , omnL :1. ._ . 1 \ . • 1 · reversed in the ( ···no·J,I · ··• II· 
tions had be:::: c::=:: 11 . · 1 f · 
bl d th -t: posstb ility should I w ''. 

1 "I'' 11
• 

y, an ~ Comn 'tt cct in'"' II o{tnr 
M -t: . 11 ee tn ... 

oreover, ~ 111 1\I 1 ·r · \\<'l<'f~'l''''· 
h d 

-t::: not a t 1e n ' cn1 Jt " 
appene th.. .;;;:3l-

1 1 tl 1 cot rid ~ ··n .J onh· 
d 

- 1.1 ar y 1ose w 10 . . · 
sente ' part:1- .c:::=. 'I'l . I t to ' I !Till! II HI n{ 

II d I -t-1-<>ns. 1e ng 1 · . 
sma e eg<L- b fifi . otcct ion wtth .. :Jt d. e su 1ctent pr 
closure .shou.: ::I.. u lation. 
such a rigid ~~g; 

. . v -Kv (U . of ~"':i··t ~ ... l.,l:<t 
--=-:~_e :o • nlOn_ .' lrl I,.,.,, r• •:1· 

Mr. J?URD- ...-:;.---_ d that th1s artJcl c h. __ ,, .. : .• ;,, , .. 
Repubhcs) · s~ ~£.!: but it obviouslY "'

1 

1 .: · !·' ;•tr·l 
sidered obsol.~ .-:d. If a Committ e• · h'. '. , 
• h d ~:r-~ I " 1-' r. r:rr·! '"' 
1t a reappe::::= 0 irnous y, there '' · · _ , .'·.· l·· :t ii 

d . . ------~ . . \" "'' (,1•. ' a eClSlOn U ...-- ..-VSSIOllS 10 the : · ;, .. ,·;'. <:: ;; 
- :!E3'.....__ d ,n .... 

repeat the cl.~ ~ ha not been _uni· .,. :':" r:.::: t• 
the .Commit--L::~ -tion Would prCJ 1_1' I• Jl r t! r;r· 
a strict reg~ :I..~ t::o express its .,,c\\ .-· , ... ,..: 1 : 

of the minor~~ the Yugoslav anll·n••·" 

fore support~ 

f.,. 1',,1.- tt• : ·;r 1: . .-: 

d•:!llo·:Jt de 1'1::· !•·. 

J'l!r / 1) ! .'!·T.. l~''!!"( J;, 
( ~! f(j( !t. 

.\\ll.'d>l.'-tl 'ih 1 t .' .\!· 11<!' 

.\ /~ ' .fJ, \\ ' (,, .\ ( ·,, \\' .•; ': 

:'11. \l.u:r .. , l l.r.tt , 1' :::

d.tr.· qtr. · , c·:J f.1it, hI" ' j .,.,., 

tdonllll•·llt ;\ t ·_r, \\' r, . , ·: , , 
.),. !.1 S .. u, .( ·.,ntmi-<. :1. 

:'11. 11 .\ll!t't.,r (l( .q ·i· ::• 

('ornrni ""'i"u J ) .u' ··;d• ~ , ~ - ~ 
Sir ll.trtk \' S11.\wc : .. , ., , •I\ .,·. 
~on .lllll '!lt!,·ntt·nf f,fc,_ t ::::~ · : : ! ; 

J.,. l'rd,tl>l 'd. do', r. .. ,. 'I' 

d'objn ti,>ll.,, il tt !!l"':l · !l:<· '• ·:l 

ti, ·J,. !Oi' .111wndl· 1'· " I' d.: . . 
t:ui~. 

.\\lr:""' \ll..,r I•L 1.\ t•ir i•.,: 
ll.SI> \:\ r .\ ·.t'l'l'FI\( i I< !.' \l• 

~11sr . \ ' t' . ~r \\'.•; ,_ 

\I. \I .\ Ill ' l y, •'.I.: •· I" .. ·' 
dtltp:.ati ll ll ptnpc.·-•· de · . · 1; • j · ~1: 

{(.lilt d<Hlllt'• <jill', p.H J,. I , , : . 

.tppli< .If i .. n d 'un t..J .<1 t ,, : •. • • 

{(I'· ·'I'J>li•ltli·. I·, .. ,( 'lll 'd II '• ,: I 

t"utdtoi ·• t d .11 ti• lo· ir " ' ·•j ·; 
p•·llt, l<'ill' <pt 'd I•· ·· ·: .1, • • :rr ·' 
~-(' rt\·t'kr 1"\ltt'r:tr·:t: • ::t n·::· -~ 

JHJ',if ic ltl Jlf ' \Jf t·:tql:t 11.: !;','' I; 

~.1' fll f'r IJ fl , \ fl }I !} I! I ! :\I :\ t I~ ' \ 

r•' 1)1°[ .do·. l.' .or t ;, I·· I -.( t ,, ;• 

1'.\· .. •·mlo!l• · ;: o': :,'r.d·· '· : •· , . 
•, i t 111 'J, · r ,·,! ,. • f • ,. ~: : • · •. ; ·. ~ : • : : · • • • e 

Cf'rL,i!1' .. ~ r/··:n!tlf!t·r:'l ,! ,·1 ( ·, ··: 

rt•pntJ · . . /,-q e·n fr·Ld :! /· • •'I '·~ 

·-~·ndt:/.· ~:·'n /- ~ _ ,!.·.' f d .. ·' ;_ ., •! 
J'"' ·.i!o:h!o'• . J-' 11 • ·· t!:• · , 1: ' ' '• 
c·nt:t1 d•· ~ . / 11: 1 , . , ,! ,· C · , - ~~· · : · · 

\ lnnl ·r··• r:•· ·., ''' ·: t i '' r··: ,: - · 
n1··:1f , ·,-:t"( q·:i r:,· ; ·· ·;\' ~ .. ' · ·. \ 

·>''i ' 1~~' i-r:: r ;··~~: ! - ~, ·:-:~ - ~ r, ,·~ 

}", . :~ .\ ! ; ~ r t • • r: .. ' · · 

o : ' !;"; I t ' ';, p , , \ ' ' I: ; • 

•;: :'d :· .. r. ·. · ,. ·. 
i' ·' ~ ;; • ~; •: •• f" ( I ••. • 

.\ 1· t:·: •· : :·· " · · ·' ,. ·. '. 

; l f ~ ' :. : 

<: ;; ;; .I 
.. ' 

I i 1 

: : ' ~ . ~ ... . \ 

;· ... ' ·,. 

r · 

: : 1 --

' .. 



~lr. BECKETI (United Kingdom) said ~hat 
he was impressed by part of the obser~atwns 
made by the n:prcsentative of Yugoslavia and 
he did ft:d that a small amendment should _be 
nnde to rule 145 to the following effect: stnke 

' · " nd out the words "members of the comm1ttee a 
repbce them by the words ":\'~em~ers present 
and voting at the plenary meetmg. 

The Cu.\IR~I.\S put the Yugoslav amend

ment to the vote. 

Tltt ammdmuzt proposed by Yugoslavia was 
rtjuttd by 2!. roles to 10. 

The Cu.\IR~I.\~ put the United Kingdom 
amendnu:n t to the vote. 

The cmundment proposed by the United King
dom u·as adopted by 26 votes to 3. 

The C:u.\IR~I.\S agreed with the represent
ative of Yugoslavia that the rule must now be 
transferred, since it no longer referred to Com
mittees but to the General Assembly itself. 

~1r. RAAFAT (Egypt) said that he would 
submit to the Rapporteur certain amendments 
which involved purely grammatical drafting 
changes. 

4t. Report of Sub-Committee 3 of the Sixth 
Committee on chapters VII, IX and X of 
the provisional rules of procedure (docuM 
menh A/C.6/185 and A/C.6/185/ 
Add.1) 

Mr. BATHURST (Rapporteur of Sub-Com
mittee 3) said that the Sub-Committee had 
accepted these rules as they came from the 
Fifth Committee, with only two minor drafting 
changes. 

The C!IAIR~IA!'i said he would consider these 
rules to have been accepted for forwarding to 
the General Assembly. 

4J. Drdt resolution proposed l:,y the United 
Kingdom delegation on the provisional 
rules of procedure (document A/C. 
6/W.1o) 

:\f r. BECKETT (United Kingdom) said that 
if this resolution were adopted the title would 
he changed to "Rules of Procedure." Rule 107 
should enter into force immediately, since it 
would allow two States to take seats th 
T h

. on e 
_rust~es 1p Council. Rule 98 was also needed, 

smcc 1t referred to the same matter. 

_In rep!:: to the observation by the represent
ative of :\orv•ay that he had thought rules 94 
and 95 "'·ere to go into effect immediately M 
RAntt.:RsT (Rapporteur of Sub C . ' r. . - omm1ttees) 
st.1tcd that th1s point had not b 'd een cons1 ered 
br the Sub-Committee. 

M. BECKETT (Royaume-Uni) declare qu'il ~ 
sensible a une partie des remarq~es forznulees :: ~ 
le representant de Ia Yougoslavie et qu'il este;-~ 

!'article 145 devrait etre legerement am : ~ que . 1 " eQ<::::..::. . 
comme suit: suppnmer es mots membres •• _,_ 
Ia Commission" et lcs remplacer par les m c:_·--:
"Membres presents et votant en seance ~ :_-s 

., " ~-meres . 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendem~ 
~'t. 

yougoslave. 

Par 22 voix contre 10, l'amendcment dc la Y': 
0-z...;_ 

goslavie est rejete. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement -~ 
'-J. L:. 

Royaume-U ni. 

Par 26 voix contre 3, l' amendement du Royau77-:. e _ 

Uni est adopte. 

Le PRESIDENT convient avec le representa.n t: 
de Ia Yougoslavie qu'il faut maintenant deplacc•r 
cet article, puisqu'il n'a plus trait aux Com~is
sions, mais a I' Assemblee generale elle-meme _ 

M. RAAFAT (Egypte) declare qu'il presentera 
au Rapporteur certains amendements ne ce> m _ 
portant que des changements d'ordre purenen t: 
gram rna tical. 

4!2, Rapport de Ia Sous-Commission 3d~ 1. 
Sixieme Commission sur les chapitres V' II, 
IX et X du reslement interieur provise»i rc 
(documents A/C.6/185 et A/C.6/1 as I 
Add.1) 

M. BATHURST (Rapporteur de Ia Sous-Ce> m
mission 3) declare que Ia Sous-Commissi<>r1 ;1. 

accepte ces articles tels que Ia Cinquiem•
CommissJOn les a fait parvenir, en ne leur appor
tant que deux changements de redaction s.a n ~ 
importance. 

Le PRESIDENT declare qu'il considerera c:~ 
dispositions comme adoptees en vue du rapper~ 
a l'Assemblee generate. 

43, Proiet de resolution propose par 1": 
~o!•.ume-Uni au 1ujct du rerlc,..,.c~ 
1nter1eur provisoire (document ,. / 
6/W.10) 

M. BECKETT (Royaume-Uni) declare ~11 e:,d ;~~ 
cette resolution est adoptee Je titre dev1eO _. .-. 
"R" I ' -cre-~::g ement interieur". L'article 107 en - :: 
• .t.-l' d e q l-1 
lffiffit::UJatement en vigueur, etant onn e: 3 -~ 
permettra a deux Etats de prendre plac - c: ~ 
Conseil de tutelle. 1J en est de merne de J'a:c't.~ 
98, qui traite de Ia meme question. • , r . 

En reponse a !'observation forrnu!Ce p~ J.•; 
representant de Ia N " x terrnes d c: 

I
I . orv~::ge, au . 

94 
e-t _ 

qu: e ce derlller estime que les articles . ve~.
dOJvent entrer im "-d' t en vlg ~: 4 

M B m~:: Iatemen C ~ "): • - .. 
. . ATHURST (Rapporteur de Ia Sous· _o r- ... 

SIO.n 3), declare que la Sous-CornrnissiO~ 
pomt examine cette question. 

146 



Mr. BECKETT (United Kingdom) said that 
he was impressed by part of the observations 
made by the representative of Yugoslavia and 
he did feel that a small amendment should be 
made to rule 145 to the following effect: strike 
out the words "members of the committee" and 
replace them by the words "Members present 
and voting at the plenary meeting." 

The CHAIRMAN put the Yugoslav amend
ment to the vote. 

The amendment proposed by Yugoslavia was 
rejected by 22 votes to 10. 

The CHAIRMAN put the United Kingdom 
amendment to the vote. 

The amendment proposed by the United King
dom was adopted by 26 votes to 3. 

The CHAIRMAN agreed with the represent
ative of Yugoslavia that the rule must now be 
transferred, since it no longer referred to Com
mittees but to the General Assembly itself. 

Mr. RAAF AT (Egypt) said that he would 
submit to the Rapporteur certain amendments 
which involved purely grammatical drafting 
changes. 

4t. Report of Sub-Committee 3 of the Sixth 
Committee on chapters VII, IX and X of 
the provisional rules of procedure (docu
ments A/C.6/185 and A/C.6/185/ 
Add.1) 

Mr. BATHURST (Rapporteur of Sub-Com
mittee 3) said that the Sub-Committee had 
accepted these rules as they came from the 
Fifth Committee, with only two minor drafting 
changes. 

The CHAIRMAN said he would consider these 
rules to -have been accepted for forwarding to 
the General Assembly. 

43. Draft resolution proposed by the United 
Kingdom delesation on the provisional 
rules of procedure (document A/C. 
6/W.10) 

Mr. BECKETT (United Kingdom) said that 
if this resolution were adopted the title would 
be changed to "Rules of Procedure." Rule 107 
should enter into force immediately, since it 
would allow two States to take seats on the 
Trusteeship Council. Rule 98 was also needed, 
since it referred to the same matter. 

In reply to the observation by the represent
ative of Norway that he had thought rules 94 
and 95 were to go into effect immediately, Mr. 
BATHURST (Rapporteur of Sub-Committees) 
stated that this point had not been considered 
by the Sub-Committee. 

M. BECKETT (Royaume-Uni) declare qu'il est 
sensible a une partie des remarques formulees par 
le representant de Ia Yougoslavie et qu'il estime 
que !'article 145 devrait etre legerement amende 
comme suit: supprimer les mots "membres de 
Ia Commission" et les remplacer par les mots 
"Membres presents et votant en seance ple
nieres". 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement 
yougoslave. 

Par 22 voix contre 10, l'amendement de la You
goslavie est rejete. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement du 
Royaume-Uni. 

Par 26 voix contre 3, l'amendement du Royaume
Uni est adopte. 

Le PRESIDENT convient avec le representant 
de Ia Yougoslavie qu'il faut main tenant deplacer 
cet article, puisqu'il n'a plus trait aux Commis
sions, mais a I' Assemblee generate elle-meme. 

M. RAAFAT (Egypte) declare qu'il presentera 
au Rapporteur certains amendements ne com
portant que des changements d'ordre purement 
grammatical. 

4t. Rapport de Ia Sous-Commission 3 de Ia 
Sixieme Commission sur les chapitres VII, 
IX et X du reglement interieur provisoirc 
(documents A/C.6/185 et A/C.6/185/ 
Add.1) 

M. BATHURST (Rapporteur de Ia Sous-Com
mission 3) declare que Ia Sous-Commission a 
accepte ces articles tels que Ia Cinquieme 
Commisswn les a fait parvenir, en ne leur appor
tant que deux changements de redaction sans 
importance. 

Le PRESIDENT declare qu'il considerera ces 
dispositions comme adoptees en vue du rapport 
a I' Assemblee general e. -

43. Projet de resolution propose par Ia 
Royaume-Uni au suiet du rcslcmcnt 
interieur provisoire (document A/C. 
6/W.10) 

M. BEcKETT (Royaume-Uni) declare que, si 
cette resolution est adoptee, le titre deviendra 
"Reglement interieur". L'article 107 entrera 
immediatement en vigueur, etant donne qu'il 
permettra a deux Etats de prendre place au 
Conseil de tutelle. II en est de meme de !'article 
98, qui traite de Ia meme question. 

En reponse a l' observation formulee par le 
representant de Ia Norvege, aux termes de la
quelle ce dernier estime que les articles 94 et 95 
doivent entrer immediatement en vigueur, 
M. BATHURST (Rapporteur de Ia Sous-Commis
sion 3), declare que Ia Sous-Commission n'a 
point examine cette question. 

146 




